From: U.S. Dept of Labor Employment & Training Administration [PLC.HELP@dol.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 3:53 PM
To:
Subject: ~Permanent Online System Account Creation Notification

An account has been created by 3
for you to use in the Department of Labor's Permanent Online System.

Your login information is

username: |
password:

- ——

For security purposes, please do not share this email with anyone, since it contains your
password information. It is important that you commit your login information to memory so
that others cannot gain unauthorized access to your account. Please delete this email
once you've obtained your login information.

The online application provides you with the tools to help you prepare, manage and process
Permanent Employment Certification application(s). To start using the system immediately,
go to http://www.plc,doleta.gov enter your login information as shown above, then click
the 'Login' button. '

System Benefits:

This system allows an employer, and agent/attorney to perform several handy activities
online, such as:

- Use an online system to prepare an electronic copy of your Permanent Employment
Certification application instead of doing so manually.

- Save time by pre-populating your general information into the Permanent Employment
Certification applications

Check the status of your case online
- Obtain proof that your application was received in the DOL processing center
Reuse previously prepared labor certification applications
Update your profile information online
Withdrawing labor certification applications that are being drafted
Manage who can prepare applications on our behalf, i.e., establish,
activate and deactivate user accounts within your organization
Should you have any questions, please email the helpdesk at PLC.HELP@dol.gov.
Thank you.

Permanent Syvstem Administrator



